MEMORANDUM

TO: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case Pile,
Case No. ER-92-132, Union Electric Company.
ms
FROM: Michael W. Straub, Energy Rates 777/

SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation Regarding a Modification of the Rate Application
Paragraph of Service Classification 6(M).

DATE: August 20, 1992

Reviewed By &y 72z q_)‘%Q/M ‘/- 7’4 )
Utility Operations Division/Date Counsdl Off{8e/Date

On November 18, 1991, Union Electric Company (UE or Company) filed tariffs to
modify the Rate Application paragraph of Service Classification No. 6(M) Street
and Outdoor Area Lighting - Customer Owned. On December 17, 1991, the Commission
suspended the proposed tariffs.

On July 9, 1992, the parties to the case filed with the Commission a STIPULATION
AND AGREEMENT (Stipulation) for consideration. On July 31, 1992, the Commission
issued a REPORT AND ORDER (Order) approving the Stipulation which required UE to
file tariffs to become effective for service rendered on and after September 1,

1992. On August 12, 1992, Company filed tariffs to comply with the Commission’s
Order.

Staff reviewed the tariffe filed by UE on August 12, 1992, and is of the opinion
that the tariffs comply with the Commission’s Order. Staff recommends the
Commission approve the proposed tariffs: P.S.C. No. 5, 18th Revised Sheet No. 46,
and 17th Revised Sheet Nu. 47, and allow them to go into effect on the proposed
effective date, September 1, 1992.

coples: Director of Utility Operations Division
Assistant to the Director of Utility Services Division
Director ~ Policy and Planning Division
Manager - Financial Analysis Department
Manager - Accounting Department
Manager - Energy Department
Office of the Public Counsel
James J. Cook (Co.)
Brian Bild (Intervenors)
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